
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 6/22/2011 10:20:20 AM

Goldthrite, Cody (cody.goldthrite@cpuc.ca.gov)
Gonzalez, Nuria (nuria.gonzalez@cpuc.ca.gov); Allen, Meredith 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Brown, Carol A. 
(carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: PG&E Resource Books

Cody,

I'll have someone from our office ship them to Pres Peevey's office at the CPUC.

Thanks.
Redacted

Regulatory Relations
Redacted

From: Goldthrite, Cody [mailto:cody.goldthrite@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 10:11 AM
To: | Redacted 1
Cc: Brown, Carol A.; Gonzalez, Nuria
Subject: PG&E Resource Books

Redac

R
Per the request of Carol Brown, by any chance could President Peevey's office get 12 copies of
Resource - An Encyclopedia of Energy Utility Terms?

a
c

The books are utilized by the Cqmmission's interns and for some reason I can only find two 
books. e

d

Thanks,

California Public Utilities Commission 
Office of President Peevey
505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 703-2722 
(415) 703-5091 (fax)
Email: cde@epuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0662811
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